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From: Christopher  
Sent: 10 January 2024 16:18 
To: ' , Andrew' 
Subject: RE: Review - Mama Rose Food & Wine, 23 Compton Road, Harehills, LS9 7BJ 
Attachments: APA - Karwan  & Blind ; Karwan  - Deed of surrender for 

Karwan  & Lease for Blind  

 
Good Afternoon Andy, 

 
Further to my email yesterday, please find attached: 
-Mr Karwan  Deed of Surrender for the premises; 
-Mr Blind  New Lease for the premises; 
-The Sale Agreement between the parties. 

 
If you could please confirm whether you have any further comment on the proposed conditions in the trail below 
and that you are content that this can be agreed as a means of dealing with the review in relation to this premises. 

 
I will be submitting the transfer and DPS variation in due course. 

Please do call me to discuss, should you have any questions. 

Many thanks 

Chris 

Christopher  

Woods Whur 2014 Limited 
Tel:  
Mobile:  

 
 

Woods Whur 2014 Limited, St James House, 28 Park Place, Leeds, LS1 2SP 
 
 

From: Christopher  
Sent: 9 January 2024 15:49 
To: , Andrew' < > 
Subject: RE: Review - Mama Rose Food & Wine, 23 Compton Road, Harehills, LS9 7BJ 

Good Afternoon Andy, 

Thank you for your time earlier today. 
 

As discussed, the operation is now being sold to Mr Blind  of . The new 
DPS will be Mr Sabest  of . 

 
I will hopefully tomorrow be in a position to provide the surrender of the lease, new lease and sale agreement to 
you tomorrow. 

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
Sent: 29 December 2023 12:12 
To: , Andrew' < > 
Subject: Review - Mama Rose Food & Wine, 23 Compton Road, Harehills, LS9 7BJ 

 
 

Good Afternoon Andy, 
 

I hope you have had good Christmas. 
 

We are instructed in relation to the above Licensing Act review. 
 

In the light of the allegations made, the current operator is now selling the business to Mr Bilal of  
in a “bona fide” arm’s length transaction. 

 
A new lease and an ‘Agreement for Sale’ will be provided shortly. 

 
A premises licence transfer will be submitted to transfer the premises licence to the new operator. It should also be 
noted that as part of the review procedure, it is proposed that the premises licence will be updated to ensure the 
issues relating to counterfeit goods will not be an issue moving forward, they will be as follows: 

 
 
 

1. Karwan , Dyar , Narmin  and Vipool  will have nothing to do with the 
management or operation of the premises, nor will they work or be employed at the premises. 

2. No alcohol or tobacco products will be purchased from unknown sources such as itinerant traders “cold 
callers” at premises. A notice shall be displayed close to the entrance to the premises (either on a shop 
window or door) which clearly indicates that alcohol and tobacco products will not be purchased from “cold 
callers” visiting the premises. 

 
3. All alcohol and tobacco products will be purchased from the bona fida wholesaler. All such purchases will be 

accompanied with official invoices which will allow full traceability through the supply chain alongside any 
applicable AWRS scheme number for that supplier. Invoices will be retained on the premises for a minimum 
of six months and will be provided on request to a police officer authorised officer of Leeds City Council. 

4. The premises licence holder and/or the designated premises supervisor will ensure that all staff are 
instructed and trained on the subject of illicit alcohol and tobacco products, including periodic refresher 
training. Records of the training will be made and kept up to date and checked on a regular basis by the 
premises licence holder and/or designated premises supervisor. 

 
 
 

It is hoped that the above can be agreed as a means of dealing with the review in relation to this premises. 

Many thanks 

Chris 

Page 4



3  

Christopher  

Woods Whur 2014 Limited 
Tel:  
Mobile:  

 
 

Woods Whur 2014 Limited, St James House, 28 Park Place, Leeds, LS1 2SP 

 
This email, including any attachments, is confidential and may be legally privileged. If it is received by mistake please let us know and delete from your 
system - do not read or copy it or disclose its contents to anyone. Any liability (in negligence or otherwise) arising from any third party relying on this email is 
excluded. Emails are not secure and cannot be guaranteed to be free of errors or viruses. It is your responsibility to scan emails and attachments for viruses 
before opening them. No responsibility is accepted for emails unconnected with our business. Messages may be monitored for compliance purposes and to 
protect our business. 

 
The principal office of Woods Whur 2014 Limited is at St James House, 28 Park Place, Leeds, LS1 2SP. VAT number 187289453. info@woodswhur.co.uk 

 
Woods Whur 2014 Limited is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority (the SRA), details of which can be accessed on the SRA 
website (http://www.sra.org.uk/solicitors/code-of-conduct.page) . SRA number: 613288. 
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From: Christopher  
Sent: 11 January 2024 16:32 
To: ' , Andrew' 
Subject: Review - Mama Rose Food & Wine, 23 Compton Road, Harehills, LS9 7BJ 
Attachments: Mama Rose Food Proposed Conditions.docx 

 
Good afternoon Andy, 

 
Further to my email yesterday, I can now confirm that the transfer application and the vary DPS have been 
submitted today. 

In addition, please see attached a consolidated list of conditions that the operator is willing to offer in order to meet 
the concerns of other responsible authorities in relation to the area, These are in addition to those previously 
offered. 

 
Should you have any comments on the proposed conditions please do let me know. As stated previously, it is hoped 
that the above change of premises licence holder, new DPS and specific conditions offered, will mean that this 
course of action can be agreed as a means of dealing with the review in relation to this premises. 

 
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
Sent: 11 January 2024 17:10
To: , Carmel
Subject: Review - Mama Rose Food & Wine, 23 Compton Road, Harehills, LS9 7BJ
Attachments: Mama Rose Food Proposed Conditions.pdf

Good afternoon Carmel, 

I am instructed in relation to the above review of the premises licence, that is set down for next Tuesday. 

I have been liaising with Andy  in relation to the review application (I am yet to receive a response). We have 
today submitted a transfer of the premises licence and a variation of the DPS, as a means of dealing with the review. 
It is a “bona fide” arm’s length transaction. The new operator has signed a new lease and there is a sale agreement 
in place. In addition a condition is offered that confirms the previous operator, PLH, DPS and employees will have 
nothing to do with the store. 

Further to the above, we are also proposing to add the following attached conditions, in relation to the issues that 
are linked to this area.  

I have sent these so that you have sight of this prior to the hearing. Should you have any comments on the 
conditions please do let me know. 

Many thanks 

Chris 

Christopher  

Woods Whur  2014 Limited 
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

The principal office of Woods Whur 2014 Limited is at St James House, 28 Park Place, Leeds, LS1 2SP. VAT number 187289453.   info@woodswhur.co.uk

Woods Whur 2014 Limited is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority (the SRA), details of which can be accessed on the SRA 
website (http://www.sra.org.uk/solicitors/code-of-conduct.page) . SRA number: 613288. 
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Mama Rose Food & Wine - Proposed Conditions 

 

1. Karwan R Saleh, Dyar Qadree, Narmin Ahmed and Vipool Patel will have nothing to do with 
the management or operation of the premises, nor will they work or be employed at the 
premises. 

2. No alcohol or tobacco products will be purchased from unknown sources such as itinerant 
traders “cold callers” at premises. A notice shall be displayed close to the entrance to the 
premises (either on a shop window or door) which clearly indicates that alcohol and tobacco 
products will not be purchased from “cold callers” visiting the premises. 

3. All alcohol and tobacco products will be purchased from the bona fida wholesaler. All such 
purchases will be accompanied with official invoices which will allow full traceability through 
the supply chain alongside any applicable AWRS scheme number for that supplier. Invoices 
will be retained on the premises for a minimum of six months and will be provided on 
request to a police officer authorised officer of Leeds City Council. 

4. The premises licence holder and/or the designated premises supervisor will ensure that all 
staff are instructed and trained on the subject of illicit alcohol and tobacco products, 
including periodic refresher training. Records of the training will be made and kept up to 
date and checked on a regular basis by the premises licence holder and/or designated 
premises supervisor. 

5. The PLH/DPS will ensure a weekly check on the CCTV to ensure that it is operating correctly 
and that images are held for a minimum of 31 days. This check will be recorded in a register 
and signed by the PLH/DPS or senior member of management staff. The register will be 
shown on request to an authorised officer of the Police or Licensing Authority. 

6. All staff deployed in the serving of alcohol and for managing admission to age restricted 
premises shall be trained on the correct procedures for age verification, the prevention of 
proxy sales, the prevention of sales to those who appear intoxicated and for dealing with 
false and any surrendered identification documents. 

7. There shall be a register for the recording of all alcohol sale refusals, including attempted 
under-age sales, proxy sales and refusals to those who appear intoxicated. Details to be 
recorded shall include the date, time, name if known, physical description of the person, the 
reasons, and staff involved and whether CCTV of the incident is available.  Any identification 
document coming into the possession of a member of staff including security staff shall be 
recorded in the register, including the name of the person/name on the identification 
document. The register shall be available for immediate inspection by any authorised officer 
of the responsible authorities and shall be securely retained by the licence holder for a for a 
period of 12 months from the date of the last entry. 

8. Challenge 25 Age Verification Signage will be displayed prominently at the premises. 
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32 | Revised Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 

summary form. The DPS’ personal address should not be included in the summary form 
in order to protect their privacy. 

4.63 To specify a DPS, the premises licence holder should normally submit an application to the 
licensing authority (which may include an application for immediate interim effect) with: 

•  a form of consent signed by the individual concerned to show that they consent to 
taking on this responsible role, and 

•  the relevant part (Part A) of the licence. 

4.64 If they are applying in writing, they must also notify the police of the application. If the 
application is made electronically via GOV.UK or the licensing authority’s own electronic 
facility, the licensing authority must notify the police no later than the first working day 
after the application is given. 

4.65 The premises licence holder must notify the existing DPS (if there is one) of the 
application on the same day as the application is given to the licensing authority. This 
requirement applies regardless of whether the application was given by means of an 
electronic facility, or by some other means. 

4.66 The general guidance in Chapter 8 on electronic applications applies in respect of new 
applications. 

4.67 Only one DPS may be specified in a single premises licence, but a DPS may supervise 
two or more premises as long as the DPS is able to ensure that the licensing objectives 
are properly promoted and that each premises complies with the 2003 Act and 
conditions on the premises licence. The DPS is not required to be present at all times 
when licensed premises are used for the sale of alcohol. 

4.68 Where there are frequent changes of DPS, the premises licence holder may submit the 
form in advance specifying the date when the new individual will be in post and the 
change will take effect. 

Police objections to new designated premises supervisors 
4.69 The police may object to the designation of a new DPS where, in exceptional 

circumstances, they believe that the appointment would undermine the crime prevention 
objective. The police can object where, for example, a DPS is first specified in relation to 
particular premises and the specification of that DPS in relation to the particular 
premises gives rise to exceptional concerns. For example, where a personal licence 
holder has been allowed by the courts to retain their licence despite convictions for 
selling alcohol to children (a relevant offence) and then transfers into premises known 
for underage drinking. 

4.70 Where the police do object, the licensing authority must arrange for a hearing at which 
the issue can be considered and both parties can put forward their arguments. The 
2003 Act provides that the applicant may apply for the individual to take up post as DPS 
immediately and, in such cases, the issue would be whether the individual should be 
removed from this post. The licensing authority considering the matter must restrict its 
consideration to the issue of crime and disorder and give comprehensive reasons for its 
decision. Either party would be entitled to appeal if their argument is rejected. 

4.71 The portability of personal licences between premises is an important concept under the 
2003 Act. It is expected that police objections would arise in only genuinely exceptional 
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circumstances. If a licensing authority believes that the police are routinely objecting to 
the designation of new premises supervisors on grounds which are not exceptional, they 
should raise the matter with the chief officer of police as a matter of urgency. 
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were constructed or altered in the way proposed in the schedule of works and if a 
premises licence was sought for those premises, it would consider it appropriate for the 
promotion of the licensing objectives to: 

•  attach conditions to the licence; 
•  rule out any of the licensable activities applied for; 
•  refuse to specify the person nominated as premises supervisor; or 
•  reject the application. 

It will then issue the applicant with a provisional statement setting out the details of that 
decision together with its reasons. 

8.95 The licensing authority must copy the provisional statement to each person who made 
relevant representations, and the chief officer of police for the area in which the premises 
is situated. The licensing authority should give full and comprehensive reasons for its 
decision. This is important in anticipation of an appeal by any aggrieved party. 

8.96 When a person applies for a premises licence in respect of premises (or part of the 
premises or premises which are substantially the same) for which a provisional 
statement has been made, representations by responsible authorities and other persons 
will be excluded in certain circumstances. These are where: 

•  the application for a licence is in the same form as the licence described in the 
provisional statement; 

•  the work in the schedule of works has been satisfactorily completed; 
•  given the information provided in the application for a provisional statement, the 

responsible authority or other person could have made the same, or substantially the 
same, representations about the application then but failed to do so without 
reasonable excuse; and 

•  there has been no material change in the circumstances relating either to the 
premises or to the area in the proximity of those premises since the provisional 
statement was made. 

8.97 Any decision of the licensing authority on an application for a provisional statement will 
not relieve an applicant of the need to apply for planning permission, building control 
approval of the building work, or in some cases both planning permission and building 
control. 

8.98 A provisional statement may not be sought or given for a vessel, a vehicle or a 
moveable structure (see section 189 of the 2003 Act). 

Transfers of premises licences 
8.99 The 2003 Act provides for any person who may apply for a premises licence, which 

includes a business, to apply for a premises licence to be transferred to them. Where 
the application is made in writing, the applicant must give notice of the application to the 
chief officer of police in all cases, and the Home Office (Immigration Enforcement) if the 
licence authorises the sale of alcohol or provision of late night refreshment. Where it is 
made electronically via GOV.UK or the licensing authority’s electronic facility, the 
licensing authority must notify the police and the Home Office (Immigration 
Enforcement) no later than the first working day after the application is given. However, 
the responsibility to notify the DPS remains with the applicant. Otherwise the general 
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guidance on electronic applications set out in paragraphs 8.21 to 8.29 applies. 

8.100 In the vast majority of cases, it is expected that a transfer will be a very simple 
administrative process. Section 43 of the 2003 Act provides a mechanism which allows 
the transfer to come into immediate interim effect as soon as the licensing authority 
receives it, until it is formally determined or withdrawn. This is to ensure that there should 
be no interruption to normal business at the premises. If the police or the Home Office 
(Immigration Enforcement) raise no objection about the application, the licensing authority 
must transfer the licence in accordance with the application, amend the licence 
accordingly and return it to the new holder. 

8.101 In exceptional circumstances where the chief officer of police believes the transfer may 
undermine the crime prevention objective, the police may object to the transfer. The 
Home Office (Immigration Enforcement) may object if it considers that granting the 
transfer would be prejudicial to the prevention of illegal working in licensed premises. 
Such objections are expected to be rare and arise because the police or the Home 
Office (Immigration Enforcement) have evidence that the business or individuals 
seeking to hold the licence, or businesses or individuals linked to such persons, are 
involved in crime (or disorder) or employing illegal workers. 

8.102 Such objections (and therefore such hearings) should only arise in truly exceptional 
circumstances. If the licensing authority believes that the police or the Home Office 
(Immigration Enforcement) are using this mechanism to vet transfer applicants routinely 
and to seek hearings as a fishing expedition to inquire into applicants’ backgrounds, it is 
expected that it would raise the matter immediately with the chief officer of police or the 
Home Office (Immigration Enforcement). 

Interim authorities 
8.103 The 2003 Act provides special arrangements for the continuation of permissions under a 

premises licence when the holder of a licence dies suddenly, becomes bankrupt, 
mentally incapable or ceases to be entitled to work in the UK. In the normal course of 
events, the licence would lapse in such circumstances. However, there may also be 
some time before, for example, the deceased person’s estate can be dealt with or an 
administrative receiver appointed. This could have a damaging effect on those with 
interests in the premises, such as an owner, lessor or employees working at the 
premises in question; and could bring unnecessary disruption to customers’ plans. The 
2003 Act therefore provides for the licence to be capable of being reinstated in a 
discrete period of time in certain circumstances. 

8.104 These circumstances arise only where a premises licence has lapsed owing to the 
death, incapacity or insolvency of the holder or where the holder ceases to be entitled to 
work in the UK. In such circumstances, an “interim authority” notice may be given to the 
licensing authority within 28 consecutive days beginning the day after the licence 
lapsed. Where applications are made in writing, the applicant must give notice of the 
application to the chief officer of police in all cases, and the Home Office (Immigration 
Enforcement) if the licence authorises the sale of alcohol or provision of late night 
refreshment. If an application is made electronically via GOV.UK or the licensing 
authority’s electronic facility, the licensing authority must notify the police and the Home 
Office (Immigration Enforcement) no later than the first working day after the notice is 
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WITNESS STATEMENT 
(CJ Act 1967. s. 9, MC Act 1980, s.s.5A (3a) and 5B MC Rules 1981, r70) 

      Statement of: Darrell  

     Age if under 18: Over 18     
   (over 18 insert “over 18”) 

Occupation: Licensing and Security 
                      Compliance Consultant 

 
 
        This statement (consisting of 3 page(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge 

and belief and I make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, I shall be liable to prosecution 
if I have wilfully stated in it anything which I know to be false or do not believe to be true. 

 
           Dated the 15 January 2024 
 
           Signature:  D  

  
       This report and has been produced in relation to an investigation pertaining to a review 

application against Mama Rose Food & Wine, 23 Compton Road, Leeds, LS9 7BJ.   
 
        Qualifications and Experience 
 
1. I am an independent licensing consultant and a former Police Inspector, having completed 30 

years’ service with the Greater Manchester Police in a variety of uniform and non-uniformed 
roles.  

2. The longest period of attachment to a department was between 1998 and 2006 when I 
performed the role of Force Licensing Inspector. This role involved the supervision of 12 
divisional licensing officers, tasking and management of a covert licensing unit comprising a 
sergeant and six constables, developing force policy and enforcement in relation to all licensed 
units and employment and briefing of a licensing solicitor to act on behalf of the force in more 
complex licensing hearings. 

3. During the period as the Force Licensing Inspector, I was responsible for the good conduct of 
outlets involved in selling alcohol but also those that provided gambling, betting and bingo 
facilities. I have represented Greater Manchester Police at Magistrates’ Court hearings, Crown 
Court Appeals, The High Court and Council Licensing Committee hearings to oppose unsuitable 
applications and to take enforcement action against those premises whose standards had fallen 
below an acceptable level. I was responsible for the Force’s response to support the 
Government led Alcohol Misuse Enforcement Campaigns (AMEC) which was highly acclaimed 
for reducing alcohol related crime and disorder. 

4. Throughout my period in the central licensing role Assistant Chief Constable Robert , also 
from the Greater Manchester Police, was the Association of Chief Police Officers (ACPO) lead 
spokesman on Alcohol and Licensing matters. As a result of this connection, I became 
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secretariat to the ACPO National Licensing officers’ group and National Licensing Forum (NLF). 
The latter group was comprised of trade organisations including the British Beer and Pub 
Association, Retail Trade Consortium, Business in Sport and Leisure, Magistrates Association, 
Justices Clerks Society, Local Government Association, Home Office, and Department for 
Culture, Media and Sport. During the period above, these groups scrutinised and made 
recommendations for amendments to the proposed Green and White papers, which were 
subsequently presented to the House of Commons as the Licensing Act 2003. 

5. In 2006 on leaving the Central Licensing Unit I received a Chief Officer’s Commendation, 
recognising the contribution I had made to licensing enforcement across Greater Manchester, 
particularly in relation to my leadership and commitment shown in developing force policy and 
training in response to the Licensing Act 2003.  

6. Between 2006 and my retirement from the Greater Manchester Police in December 2010 I took 
up the role of Neighbourhood Inspector for the town of Heywood on the Rochdale division. I 
continued to work with the licensed trade in that area to improve safety in and around licensed 
premises and reduce crime and disorder. I was chairperson of the Heywood Pub Watch and 
closed several premises in the town that failed in their licensing objectives using my powers 
under the Licensing Act 2003 and subsequent amendments.  

7. In recent years I have continued my professional development regarding licensing knowledge 
by taking and passing the National Licensees Certificate and National Door Supervisors courses. 
This enabled me both to successfully apply for a Personal Licence and to become approved by 
the Security Industry Authority (SIA) as a front line operative. In September 2011 I successfully 
applied to become a nominated tutor with the British Institute of Inn keeping enabling me to 
carry out training in the award for responsible alcohol retailing and the award for personal 
licence holders which are National Vocational Qualifications. Annually and lately in February 
2023 I attended a Licensing Seminar to update solicitors, council officers and practitioners on 
licensing changes. 

8. Since January 2011 I have worked in a consultancy role with licensed premises in Basingstoke, 
Bedford, Birmingham, Blackpool, Brighton, Bristol, Bromsgrove, Canterbury, Cardiff, Chester, 
Derby, Guildford, Harrogate, Huddersfield, Lancaster, Leeds, Lincoln, London, Manchester, 
Mildenhall, Newcastle, Nottingham, Preston, Sheffield, Skipton, St. Helens, Stratford, Trafford, 
Watford, Worcester and York, producing strategies aimed at reducing crime and disorder in and 
around venues. In addition to conducting investigations on behalf of operators I have also been 
engaged by Camden LBC and residents in Cardiff, Chester, Newcastle and York to conduct 
observations and reports on licensed venues. I would estimate that since January 2011 I have 
visited more than 2,000 premises licensed under the Licensing Act 2003. In all these cases I 
believe that I have been able to make a positive impact on the licensing objectives. Only one 
venue has subsequently suffered a second review application following my guidance. This 
venue continues to operate following further interventions being made. 

9. I am experienced in the production of independent written reports and giving evidence before 
Licensing Sub-Committees and Magistrates’ Courts. It is important to stress that in carrying out 
this work, I act independently, record what I see and express my own opinions. I am aware that 
my primary role and duty is to assist the Licensing sub-committee in reaching its decision. 
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        Report 
10. I attended at Mama Rosa Food and Wine on the 15th January 2024 to conduct staff training. 

Two people attended. Blind  and Hekmat . I was told that Mr  had 
booked on his personal licence course and that Mr  held his personal licence. 
 

11. Training was given on the BII Award for Responsible Alcohol Retailing, Vulnerability (see 
attached recommendation), Conflict management, Illicit Goods. Crime Scene Management and 
Counter Terrorism training. 

 

12. Specific attention was given to the Under Age Sales, selling to drunks and illicit goods training, 
due to the local issues in respect of these.  
 

13. Whilst at the store I viewed the CCTV system (8 cameras) which covered the whole shop, front 
and rear entrances, and till area. Recording were available above the 31 days required on the 
licence and the time and date display was correct. 
 

14. The current Premises Licence and authorisation for the holding of the premises licence was 
displayed along with the premises licence DPS variation acknowledgement. Other signage 
displayed related to Challenge 25, No cold callers selling alcohol or tobacco, and no sale of 
alcohol or tobacco to under 18’s ( see photographs 1-6 taken at the time of the visit). 
 

15. I also viewed the refusals/ incident log which recorded 3 incidents when requests for alcohol 
(x2) and tobacco (x1) had been refused. 

 

16. In addition to the current notices, I would recommend: 
Signs be displayed advertising: 
-The Ask Angela scheme. 
- Illegal to sell alcohol to someone who appears drunk. 

 
         Darrell  
         Licensing and Security Consultant 
          
 

Page 80



Page 81



 

Page 82



Page 83



Page 84



Page 85



Page 86



Page 87



Page 88



1

Nelson, Matthew

From: Clifford, Andrew 
Sent: 07 February 2024 10:03
To: Christopher Rees-Gay
Subject: RE: Mama Rose

Good morning Chris,  
 
I sƟll have slight concerns regarding the premises on the back of BriƟsh Gas aƩending recently. I think it would be 
best to just put everything in front of the commiƩee and have them decide either way. 
 
Regards 
 
Andy 
 

From: Christopher Rees‐Gay    
Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2024 8:29 AM 
To: Clifford, Andrew   
Subject: RE: Mama Rose 
Importance: High 
 
Good Morning Andy, 
 
Can you please let me know about the below, so that I can circulate them ahead of the hearing tomorrow. 
 
Many thanks 
 
Chris 
 
Christopher Rees‐Gay 
 
Woods Whur  2014 Limited 

 

 
Woods Whur 2014 Limited, St James House, 28 Park Place, Leeds, LS1 2SP 

 

From: Christopher Rees‐Gay  
Sent: 5 February 2024 12:47 
To: 'Clifford, Andrew'   
Subject: RE: Mama Rose 
 
Good AŌernoon Andy, 
 
I can confirm that the operator is happy to agree the below: 
 

1. All cans and boƩles of beer, lager and cider, as well as, boƩles of spirits of 70cl or less stored and sold at 
the store will be marked to idenƟfy the shop as agreed by West Yorkshire police. 

 
2. The premises licence holder shall not sell single cans or mulƟpacks of "super strength" beer, lager or cider 

with an alcohol content of 6.5% ABV (alcohol by volume) or greater. This restricƟon is disapplied in respect 
of specialist branded, premium priced products ‐ for example craŌ ales, local or microbrewery specialist 
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product, boxed giŌs or naƟonal celebratory/commemoraƟve beer, lager or cider with an alcohol content 
of 6.5% ABV or greater.  

 
3. There will be no sale of cider of 7.5% ABV (alcohol by volume) in 1, 2 or 3 litre plasƟc boƩles. 

 
 
When I stated below in Carmel’s evidence, I meant that the previous operator had confirmed that he did not sell to 
those that were drunk, contained in Carmel’s supporƟng evidence pages 70‐73. Apologies for any confusion. 
 
Many thanks 
 
Chris 
 
 
 
Christopher Rees‐Gay 
 
Woods Whur  2014 Limited 

 
 

 
Woods Whur 2014 Limited, St James House, 28 Park Place, Leeds, LS1 2SP 

 

From: Clifford, Andrew    
Sent: 5 February 2024 11:26 
To: Christopher Rees‐Gay   
Subject: RE: Mama Rose 
 
Morning Chris,  
 
Sorry, I’m in back‐to‐back meeƟngs today. Would you just put in an email what instrucƟons you received, and I’ll call 
you to discuss when I’m free.  
 
Regards 
 
Andy 
 

From: Christopher Rees‐Gay    
Sent: Monday, February 5, 2024 9:31 AM 
To: Clifford, Andrew  > 
Subject: RE: Mama Rose 
Importance: High 
 
Morning Andy, 
 
Hope you had a good weekend. 
 
Can you please call me this morning if possible, just to discuss the extra condiƟons. 
 
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
Sent: 2 February 2024 15:22 
To: 'Clifford, Andrew'   
Subject: RE: Mama Rose 
 
Good AŌernoon Andy, 
 
I have met with our client and taken instrucƟons from him on the further condiƟons. 
 
Can you please call me when you are free to discuss them. 
 
Many thanks 
 
Chris 
 
Christopher Rees‐Gay 
 
Woods Whur  2014 Limited 

 

 
Woods Whur 2014 Limited, St James House, 28 Park Place, Leeds, LS1 2SP 

 

From: Christopher Rees‐Gay  
Sent: 30 January 2024 14:43 
To: 'Clifford, Andrew'   
Subject: RE: Mama Rose 
 
AŌernoon Andy, 
 
Apologies for the slow response on this, I was in a hearing all day yesterday. I hope to have a response to you in the 
next couple of days. 
 
Many thanks 
 
Chris 
Christopher Rees‐Gay 
 
Woods Whur  2014 Limited 

 

 
Woods Whur 2014 Limited, St James House, 28 Park Place, Leeds, LS1 2SP 

 

From: Clifford, Andrew    
Sent: 26 January 2024 12:55 
To: Christopher Rees‐Gay   
Subject: RE: Mama Rose 
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Hi Chris,  
 
Sorry to be a pest, but further to my last email, as well as the alcohol marking condiƟon which we’re negoƟaƟng on, 
how would they feel about the below in addiƟon. 
 
The premises licence holder shall not sell single cans or mulƟpacks of "super strength" beer, lager or cider with an 
alcohol content of 6.5% ABV (alcohol by volume) or greater. This restricƟon is disapplied in respect of specialist 
branded, premium priced products ‐ for example craŌ ales, local or microbrewery specialist product, boxed giŌs or 
naƟonal celebratory/commemoraƟve beer, lager or cider with an alcohol content of 6.5% ABV or greater.  
 
There will be no sale of cider of 7.5% ABV (alcohol by volume) in 1, 2 or 3 litre plasƟc boƩles. 
 
Regards 
 
Andy  
 

From: Christopher Rees‐Gay    
Sent: Friday, January 26, 2024 10:54 AM 
To: Clifford, Andrew   
Subject: RE: Mama Rose 
 
Good Morning Andy, 
 
As per our discussion, the marking of all alcohol would be onerous, as each can, boƩle etc will have to be separated, 
picked up and marked.   
 
Therefore, the below offered condiƟon looked to target the alcohol that is most commonly drunk by street 
drinkers.  It is my understanding that street drinkers purchase beer, lager and cider, as well as, boƩles of spirits of 
70cl, that are cheaper, as they do not have the funds to purchase larger measures of spirits and wine that are more 
expensive. 
 
 
I am not aware from the evidence in the papers that the store has ever been associated with selling to those that 
are drunk. Certainly the previous operator refused sales, as per Carmel’s evidence.  In addiƟon the new operator has 
received specific training in relaƟon to this. 
 
The operator wants to work in partnership with the police and responsible authoriƟes, it is therefore hoped that the 
condiƟon can be focused on the relevant types of alcohol. 
 
Obviously, please do call me to discuss, should you wish. 
 
Many thanks 
 
Chris 
 
Christopher Rees‐Gay 
 
Woods Whur  2014 Limited 

 

 
Woods Whur 2014 Limited, St James House, 28 Park Place, Leeds, LS1 2SP 

 

From: Clifford, Andrew    
Sent: 26 January 2024 10:26 
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To: Christopher Rees‐Gay   
Subject: RE: Mama Rose 
 
Good morning Chris,  
 
Just so I’m clear, are they saying that marking spirits above 70cl would become too onerous?  
 
Also, there is no menƟon of wine which may be important to include.  
 
Regards 
 
Andy 
 

From: Christopher Rees‐Gay    
Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2024 3:17 PM 
To: Clifford, Andrew  
Subject: RE: Mama Rose 
 
Good Afternoon Andy, 
 
I have taken instructions for my client and they would be happy to agree the following condition: 
 
“All cans and bottles of beer, lager and cider, as well as, bottles of spirits of 70cl or less stored and sold at 
the store will be marked to identify the shop as agreed by West Yorkshire police. 
 
I hope that this is agreeable. If you could please let me know and I will add it to the list of proposed 
conditions for the committee. 
 
Obviously, please call me to discuss this if you wish. 
 
Many thanks 
 
Chris 

 
 
Christopher Rees‐Gay 
 
Woods Whur  2014 Limited 

 
 

 
Woods Whur 2014 Limited, St James House, 28 Park Place, Leeds, LS1 2SP 

 

From: Christopher Rees‐Gay  
Sent: 24 January 2024 08:27 
To: 'Clifford, Andrew'   
Subject: RE: Mama Rose 
 
Morning Andy, 
 
Sorry to be a pain, can we have a quick call on this please. 
 
Thanks 
 
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
Sent: 23 January 2024 15:56 
To: Christopher Rees‐Gay   
Subject: RE: Mama Rose 
 
Hi Chris,  
 
If we decide the way of marking is very specific such as smart water, a certain type of sƟcker etc then we would 
provide it. 
 
If we end up saying it just needs to be in permanent marker and they just put a number on it, id suggest they can 
provide their own permanent marker. 
 
Regards 
 
Andy 
 

From: Christopher Rees‐Gay    
Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2024 3:49 PM 
To: Clifford, Andrew   
Subject: RE: Mama Rose 
 
Hi Andy, 
 
Many thanks for this, can you please confirm will West Yorkshire Police be providing the labels or markers? 
 
Once I have the full picture I will then discuss it with our client. 
 
Many thanks 
 
Chris 
 
Christopher Rees‐Gay 
 
Woods Whur  2014 Limited 

 

 
Woods Whur 2014 Limited, St James House, 28 Park Place, Leeds, LS1 2SP 

 

From: Clifford, Andrew    
Sent: 23 January 2024 14:58 
To: Christopher Rees‐Gay   
Subject: RE: Mama Rose 
 
Hi Chris,  
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There is a debate as to the best way forward with the marking of cans. Wakefield have a much smaller number of off 
licences so we’re considering opƟons. It is possible it would be something basic to start with either a sƟcker or a 
marker pen to write a number on the alcohol. 
 
Personally, I can’t see smart water working but I’m not part of that conversaƟon. 
 
I’m thinking along the lines of the below. 
 
All alcohol stored at and sold from the store will be marked to idenƟfy the shop as agreed by West Yorkshire 
Police 
 
Regards 
 
Andy  
 

From: Christopher Rees‐Gay    
Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2024 2:49 PM 
To: Clifford, Andrew   
Subject: RE: Mama Rose 
 
Good aŌernoon Andy, 
 
Hope you had a good weekend. 
 
Thank you for your email. Can you please confirm the wording of the condiƟon that you seek.  
 
In addiƟon can you please confirm is this similar to the Wakefield system whereby the Police will provide Smart 
Water to the operator?  
 
Many thanks 
 
Chris 
 
Christopher Rees‐Gay 
 
Woods Whur  2014 Limited 

 

 
Woods Whur 2014 Limited, St James House, 28 Park Place, Leeds, LS1 2SP 

 

From: Clifford, Andrew    
Sent: 23 January 2024 12:17 
To: Christopher Rees‐Gay   
Subject: Mama Rose 
 
Good aŌernoon Chris. 
 
Just puƫng the feelers out, would Mama Rose be willing to accept a condiƟon to mark their alcohol in a way agreed 
by West Yorkshire Police? 
 
Regards 
 
Andy 
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PC   CLIFFORD 
Leeds District Licensing Department 
Elland Road Police Station  
 
This email transmission may contain confidential or legally privileged information and is intended for the 
addressee(s) only. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution, retention or reliance 
upon the contents of this e‐mail and any attachment(s) is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have 
received this in error, please use the reply function to notify us immediately and permanently delete the email and 
any attachment(s) from your computer or electronic device. West Yorkshire Police reserves the rights to routinely 
monitor incoming and outgoing e‐mail messages and cannot accept liability or responsibility for any errors or 
omissions in the content and, as internet communications should not be considered as secure, for changes made to 
this message after it was sent. Any views or opinions expressed in this message may not be those of the West 
Yorkshire Police. This email was scanned for viruses by the West Yorkshire Polices' anti‐virus services and on leaving 
the Force was found to be virus and malware free. You must take full responsibility for any subsequent virus or 
malware checking.  
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

Subject: FW: EXT Mama Rose

 

From:    
Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2024 8:04 AM 
To: Clifford, Andrew   
Subject: RE: EXT Mama Rose 
 

Yes there was a black female who bought one for sure as I remember it being a can of stella, pretty sure a male got 
one too.  
 
 

 | Revenue Protection Officer  
Collections | British Gas 
+44 (0)7557 619683 
Millstream, Maidenhead Road,  
Windsor, Berkshire SL4 5GD 

 
 

From: Clifford, Andrew    
Sent: 07 February 2024 07:57 
To:   
Subject: RE: EXT Mama Rose 
 

Thanks  , that’s all really helpful.  
 
When you said that customers were coming to buy single cans, did they actually manage to do so? I know you said 
they did, I just want to make double sure. 
 
Regards 
 
Andy 
 

From:    
Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2024 5:13 PM 
To: Clifford, Andrew   
Subject: RE: EXT Mama Rose 
 

I attended yesterday on a follow up visit after a initial visit on 24/01/2024. On my initial visit, I noticed there was a 
fake seal on the meter terminal cover and also when I tested the amount of amps registering on the meter 
compared to the amount of amps being pulled through the cables, there was a discrepancy. I photographed this and 
put anti tamper tape on the meter and mains fuse so no one could go back into the meter without damaging the 
tape. 
 

  You don't often get email from . Learn why this is important   

  You don't often get email from   Learn why this is important   

  You don't often get email from  . Learn why this is important   
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I visited again on 05/02/2024 with an engineer, the engineer removed the meter terminal cover and we identified 
an illegal bridge wire from the live incoming cable to the live outgoing cable which I have taken photographs of. As 
electricity travels the path of least resistance, some electricity records on the meter, and some of it goes through 
the bypass unrecorded.   A second tamper was also identified via an extra cable from the bottom of the mains that 
was bypassing the meter, this was only identified when the mains fuse was removed yet power was still in use to the 
rear of the property. Northern Powergrid had to then come and make this safe due to it being a direct to mains 
tamper. Photographic evidence was taken of this second tamper.  
 
At the time of my visit, British Gas held   t/a Mama Rose Ltd as the person responsible for the 
electricity bills. No contact had been made to British Gas to process a change of tenancy, and we still held bank 
details for   and collected a payment from his bank account after he claims he has sold the lease. When 
questioned about this in person yesterday, he said   transferred him the money, and he didn’t ring BG to 
close his account down as he was waiting for   to ring in to open his, which would automatically close 
down his account. This is not the correct process, and if   never called in, bills and payments would 
continue to be recorded against  . 
 
I was on site between the hours of 0935‐1350, whilst there on a few occasions customers would come to the 
property wanting to buy individual cans of stella lager for around £1 a can. 
 
I did drive past the premise today (06/02/2024), it looked from a distance as though lights were on. However I drove 
closer to the premise after completing another job and this may have been torches/large industrial battery powered 
lights inside, the shutters are still not the full way up but it did seem quite dark. Customer has since text me a copy 
of electrical safety certificate and said electricians were in, so must’ve been stand up lights for them to do their 
work. Therefore I don’t believe supply will be illegally reconnected.  
 
British Gas will be holding   responsible for the abstraction and are calculating an assessment for stolen 
energy. 
 

 | Revenue Protection Officer  
Collections | British Gas 
+44 (0)7557 619683 
Millstream, Maidenhead Road,  
Windsor, Berkshire SL4 5GD 
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